GPU Nuclear
DJ'T‘-‘UDG'W New Jersey 07054
O E | ‘.,_ (- W

6ol

TELEX 136-482
Writer's Direct Diwal Numbse
February 28, 1986 (201) 263-6797

4410-86-1.-0044

Mr. James M. Taylor, Director

Office of Inspection and Enforcement

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. Taylor:

SUBJECT: THREE MILE ISLAND UNIT NO. 2
DOCKET NO. 50-320
OFFICE OF INVESTIGATIONS REPORT CONCERNING
TMI-2 POLAR CRANE/HAND RELEASE MECHANISMS

Enclosed are three copies of the basic report of an independent
investigation conducted for me by Mr. Edwin H. Stier on the subject
matter. Three copies of the supporting information are being delivered *o
you under separate cover.

Sincerely,
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P. R. Clark N
President
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Enclosures

cc: Thomas E. Murley, Regional Administrator, USNRC, Region I
William D. Travers, Director, TMI-Z Cleanup Project Oirectorate, USNRC
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GPU Nuclear is a part of (he General Public Utilities Systemn



